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Dear

Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Request

| would like to submit an FOI request for the number of vials used and patients treated for

the following products at your trust used in 2024 (total January to December), broken down by brand and size,
if possible. If the full-year data is not yet available, you can inform me about the currently available data.

If not all products are available at your institution, you can just fill in the data that you have access to.
Response

This request will need to be answered by a Pathology Department.

The Trust is now part of The Black Country Pathology Services

The Black Country Pathology Services (BCPS) Partnership will integrate pathology services at The Royal
Wolverhampton NHS Trust (RWT), with Sandwell West Birmingham Hospitals NHS Trust (SWBH), Dudley Group
NHS Foundation Trust (DGH) and Walsall Healthcare NHS Trust (WHT). The Black Country Pathology Service will

be hosted by RWT on behalf of the Partnership.

Can you please forward your request to The Royal Wolverhampton NHS Trust. rwhtr.FOI@nhs.net

If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager of the
Trust.

Information Governance Manager
Trust Headquarters

Russell’s Hall Hospital

Dudley

West Midlands

DY1 2HQ

Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net
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Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to the
Information Commissioners Office at.

Information Commissioners Office
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113

WWww.ico.org.uk
If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Team
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust
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